
From: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; Fitzpatrick, William - DNR; Korpela, 

Adrienne/MKE; Marcus Byker (Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com) 
Subject: WPSC Marinette - Revised Supplemental PDI Workplan Addendum 1 

Approval 
 
Hello Frank, 
 
Thank you for the quick turn-around-time!  EPA and DNR reviewed the modifications 
made to Addendum 1 at our behest.  The Agencies have no further comment and EPA 
approves the Supplemental PDI Workplan Addendum 1. 
 
Kind regards, 
                  Margaret 
 
Margaret Gielniewski 
U.S. EPA Superfund Project Manager 
gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov 
312.886.6244 

 

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:56 AM 
To: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: WPSC Marinette - Revised Supplemental PDI Workplan 

 
Good morning Margaret, 
 
DNR has no additional comments on the PDI WP addendum 1. 
 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Phone: (920) 662-5443 

Temporary Cell: (920) 366-7924 

Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:26 AM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com> 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Fitzpatrick, William - DNR 
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<William.Fitzpatrick@wisconsin.gov>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE <Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Marcus 
Byker (Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com) <Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com> 
Subject: RE: WPSC Marinette - Revised Supplemental PDI Workplan 

 
Hi Frank, 
 
Thanks SO much for the quick turn-around!  I appreciate it! 
 
Kind regards, 
                  Margaret 
 
Margaret Gielniewski 
U.S. EPA Superfund Project Manager 
gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov 
312.886.6244 

 

From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:33 AM 
To: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov> 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Bill Fitzpatrick (william.fitzpatrick@wi.gov) 
<william.fitzpatrick@wi.gov>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE <Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Marcus Byker 
(Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com) <Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com> 
Subject: WPSC Marinette - Revised Supplemental PDI Workplan 

 
Margaret, 
 
Attached please find the revised workplan including the TOC analysis for the soil samples. 
 
Please feel free to call with any questions. 
 
Thanks, 

Frank Dombrowski  
Principal Environmental Consultant  

WEC Energy Group – Business Services  
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group  
333 W. Everett St., A231  
Milwaukee, WI 53203  
Office:  (414) 221-2156  
Cell:  (414) 587-4467  
Fax:  (414) 221-2022  
 
Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, 
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas 
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From: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:47 PM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com> 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Bill Fitzpatrick (william.fitzpatrick@wi.gov) 
<william.fitzpatrick@wi.gov>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE <Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Marcus Byker 
(Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com) <Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com> 
Subject: PDI Comments 

 
*** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or in unexpected emails. *** 
  
Hello Frank, 
 
No major comments regarding sampling on the FMMC property.   
 
Let me know how you decide to proceed with sample analysis (consistent with the 
other samples, or not). 
 
Also let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards, 
                 Margaret 
 
Margaret Gielniewski 
U.S. EPA Superfund Project Manager 
gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov 
312.886.6244 
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